16/02/2022, 10:20 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order 015572

M Gma” Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order 015572

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 16 February 2022 at 10:05

To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Date: Wed, 16 Feb 2022 at 09:21
Subject: FW: Purchase Order 015572
To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

From: LloydHowells@hmtsanctamaria.org <LloydHowells@hmtsanctamaria.org>
Sent: 16 February 2022 09:06

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Cc: LloydHowells@hmtsanctamaria.org

Subject: Purchase Order 015572

Dear,
Please find attached a copy of Purchase Order 015572.

Please be aware we have changed address to:
Sancta Maria Hospital

Lamberts Road

SWANSEA

SA1 8FD

Please advise drivers of the following:

There have been some complications with planning which has temporarily
prohibited the use of the hospital service yard. This in turn has had a

knock on effect on all deliveries & collections. To try and ease the burden,
the hospital has employed a porter to assist the driver when arriving to

site.

Unfortunately there have been several complaints from local residents when
the large vehicles mount the kerb directly outside of their apartments.

We would like to ask if you could inform the drivers that they can park on
the exit ramp, turn the engine off and they will be met by the porter to

assist with collection/delivery.

Apologies for any inconvenience caused, hopefully the planning issue will be
rectified soon.

Regards,

Lloyd Howells

ﬂ Purchase_Order_015572.pdf
202K
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